



Dorian Manjarić

📍 **Home** : Luscic 41a, 47000, Karlovac, Croatia

📍 **Samova ulica 23** : 1000, Ljubljana, Slovenia

✉ **Email**: manjaricdorian0@gmail.com 📞 **Phone**: (+385) 955076835

📞 **Phone**: (+386) 40371710 🌐 **Website**: <https://manjaric.com>

📱 **WhatsApp Messenger**: +385955076835

🌐 **LinkedIn**: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/manjaricdorian/>

Gender: Male **Date of birth**: 30/05/1996 **Nationality**: Croatian

ABOUT ME

My name is Dorian Manjarić. I am from Karlovac, Croatia but currently residing in Ljubljana, Slovenia.

I finished high school in Duga Resa for Web Designer and 4 years of college at the University of Rijeka Department of Informatics.

I am coding and developing applications in my free time.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[20/06/2022 – 31/08/2022]

Student practice at University computing centre (SRCE)

SRCE

City: Zagreb (Remote)

Country: Croatia

Working on the new version of the Moodle platform called Merlin for the following academic year.

Developing new 3D model viewer plugin using Three.js for the Merlin platform.

[01/10/2022 – 01/10/2023]

Software engineer

Ericsson Nikola Tesla d.d. <https://www.ericsson.hr/>

City: Zagreb (Remote)

Country: Croatia

Email address: etk.company@ericsson.com

1. maintaining existing and developing new features and projects
2. Python / Django, SQL / PostgreSQL, Postman

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[09/2010 – 07/2015]

Web Designer

High school Duga Resa

Address: Jozefinska cesta 27, 47250, DUGA RESA, Croatia

1. Using Adobe Dreamweaver to create dynamic websites
2. Used MySQL as a database client
3. JavaScript, PHP, MySQL

[01/10/2019 – 01/10/2023]

Department of Informatics

University of Rijeka <https://inf.uniri.hr/>

City: Rijeka

Country: Croatia

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Croatian

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

OSTALE VJEŠTINE

Skills

1. JavaScript / NodeJS
 2. PHP / Laravel
 3. Python / Django
-